
From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: "jwitteman@agnico-eagle.com"
Cc: "Steve Lines"
Subject: 2BB-MEL0914 Amendment All Weather Road
Date: Monday, February 21, 2011 1:59:00 PM

Good morning John,
 

The NWB hereby acknowledges receipt on February 15th of an application for amendment to the
Meliadine water licence.  In support of the application for an all weather access road, the following
was received:

-          Cover Letter dated February 5, 2011, received February 6, 2011
-          Application for Amendment, received February 6, 2011
-          Golder Report, Sept 1, 2010, Navigability Permitting Support Materials
-          Golder Report, Feb 1, 2010, Geomorphology and Soils
-          Project Description, Jan 201, All Weather Road Rankin to Meliadine Site
-          Golder Report, Nov 2009, Aquatics Baseline Synthesis
-          Golder Report, Jan 2011, All Weather Access Road, Feasibility Level Design
-          Interim AR Plan, Nov 2010
-          Golder Report, Dec 2010, Geochemical Assessment of Potential Road Construction

Material
-          Fuel Mgmt and Spill Contingency Plan, Nov 2010
-          Golder Report, Nov 2009, Terrestrial Vegetation and Wildlife Baseline Synthesis
-          Waste Rock and Ore Mgmt Plan, August 2010
-          Waste Mgmt Plan, August 2010
-          Water Mgmt Plan, August 2010

 
The technical advisor assigned to your file is Steve Lines.  Steve will conduct a preliminary tech
review of the application prior to distribution for review and comments.
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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